
From: Peel, Jackson
To: FLHouseDems
Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: House Democratic Caucus Offers Media Availability
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:35:27 PM

MEDIA ADVISORY
May 25, 2022
 
CONTACT
Jackson Peel
Communications Director
House Democratic Office
Jackson.Peel@myfloridahouse.gov
850-717-5297
 

*** Wednesday, May 25th Following Session ***
House Democratic Caucus Offers Media Availability

 
Tallahassee, FL –Following the conclusion of the 2022 Special Session D, members
of the House Democratic Caucus, including Leader Evan Jenne (D-
Hollywood), Leader Designate Fentrice Driskell (D-Tampa) and others, will
hold a media availability to discuss the underwhelming property insurance bill, condo
building code reform, and other topics of interest.
 
This event should be live-streamed on The Florida Channel and available in their
archives afterwards.
 
WHO: House Democratic Caucus
 
WHAT: Post-Session Media Availability
 
WHEN: 15 Minutes after Session, or 15 Minutes following any media event held by
the Speaker/House Leadership
 
WHERE: 4th Floor Rotunda, Florida Capitol
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